

From: John Forrester

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: July 23, 2007

Subject: FCC File No. 0178-EX-PL-2007

Message:

Hi Ben,

As a technology developer, Qualcomm continuously works with new and future technologies to be utilized for deployment in the AWS band. The 60 month experimental license was thus requested in anticipation to support many years of AWS development work and 3GPP/3GPP2 standards development.

If a 60 month request will cause delay in the grant of this experimental license, a 24 month experimental license is acceptable with the understanding that Qualcomm will be renewing the license through the life cycle of the AWS band.

Best Regards,
John Forrester